ORDER: APPROVE PERMISSION FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT TO APPLY FOR THE
WALMART LOCAL COMMUNITY GRANT

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Brent Larson, to approve
permission for Fire Department to apply for the Walmart Local Community Grant.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 18" day of
May, 2020.
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Lisa Can_nzle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wes Anderson

Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:58 AM
Lisa Carwyle

Fwd: Grant info

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Raleigh Sprouse <RSprouse@Ilafayettecoms.com>
Date: May 14, 2020 at 09:45:07 CDT

To: Wes Anderson <WAnderson@lafayettecoms.com>
Subject: Grant Info

- Wal-Mart Loca! Community Grant not to exceed $5,000 with no match on our part. Grant

applications are only kept on file for 90 days, we will need to re-apply after 90 days if not
selected.

- Hoods for Heroes Grant

The Hoods for Heroes foundation is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit with a mission to outfit
every firefighter in America with the newest in particulate hood technology. The H4H
hood grant program works to grant chemical-blocking hoods at no cost to our
nation's firefighting heroes. These hoods help reduce their exposure to cancer-
causing particles in the head and neck area by 99%. With nearly 1.25 miflion
firefighters across the US, fulfilling every hood grant request is dependent directly
upon fundraising, corporate partnerships and collaborating with each departiment.
Please complete the information below to start the hood grant application process.
Upon receipt of this mini-application, you witl receive the official grant application to
complete in full for grant consideration. Grants are awarded quarterly for qualifying
departments.

We would like to apply for both of these.
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